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MANAGEMENT GROUP. LLC

June 27, 2007

Mr. Tom Esso

Esso Brothers Paving, Inc.
11 Phyllis Street

Hazlet, NJ 07730

RE: Phase Il Paving Project
Carriage Homes HOA

Dear Tom:

| am writing to commend you and your staff on the excellent job on the road/driveway paving
project at the Carriage Homes HOA. From start to finish the project went extremely smoothly.

Your administrative staff handled the pre-project paperwork and all the paperwork and
communication throughout the job with professionalism and efficiency. The on-site crew was

considerate and accommodatirig to the few residents who required special attention during the
project and your availability and timely response to my requests was refreshing. Our office
received very few calls from residents during the project which is an indication of a well run job.

| would highly recommend your services to any community or business in need of a paving
contractor and will keep you in mind for any future projects | may be involved in.

Sincerely,
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Roberta Monahan
Regency Management Group, LLC.

ProrerTY MANAGEMENT. PROPERLY MANAGED.
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« 701 Candlewood Commons, Howell, NJ 07731 = 732.364.5900
« P.O. Box 2932, Hamilton, NJ 0B690 « 609.890.4970
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